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Reg: Packaging materials
Attn: Michael Woods
Dear Michael,

Thank you for your enquiry regarding the materials comprising the

manufacture of your packaging. | hope the following will be of some help.

The cardboard is made up of 3 layers of paper milled at Kawerau by
Carter Holt Harvey and consists of between 60 and 80% recycled pulp and 20
to 40% virgin Kraft pulp which is bound on a corrugator using an edible starch
formulation to create a cardboard sheet known as S35C as used for the job
you are having run.

This will then be printed using a water-based ink from Mainland Inks
Ltd. The boxes will then be glued using Henkel cold adhesive 218.148ALV
which is also non-toxic and water based.

Your product complies with F.D.A. parts 21CFR 175.300, 176.170, &
176.180. (These are food grade standards of packaging).

The cardboard meets F.D.A. regulations Title 21, parts 170-199 dated
1% April 2002, and MAF IS6 dated 1 October 1999. No banned substances
listed in “Restriction of Hazardous Substance Directive 2002/95/EC” are
present in the manufacture process.

When the life of the product has ceased, neither the ink nor glue
needs to be recovered as the entire product is 100% recyclable, or if desired,
100% bio-degradabile.

Yours faithfully,

Alan Samson.
General Manager
Victor Packaging Limited



